

DEESIDE THISTLE CYCLING CLUB  
CONSTITUTION AND RULES 2013

Contents

|  |          |
|--|----------|
| Chairman's Message                                 | 3        |
| Introduction                                       | 3        |
| Event Support                                      | 3        |
| Aspects of Cycling Covered Within the Club         | 3        |
| <b>DEESIDE THISTLE CYCLING CLUB</b>                | <b>5</b> |
| 1 Title  | 5        |
| 2 Constitution                                     | 5        |
| 3 Objects  | 5        |
| 4 Colours  | 5        |
| 5 Finance and Management Committee Meetings        | 5        |
| 6 Annual General Meeting (AGM)                     | 5        |
| 7 Special General Meeting (SGM)                    | 6        |
| 8 Standing Orders                                  | 6        |
| 9 Alterations to Constitution and Rules            | 6        |
| 10 Management                                      | 6        |
| 11 Finance   | 7        |
| 12 Membership Fees                                 | 7        |
| <b>RULES AND BYELAWS</b>                           | <b>7</b> |
| 3 Club Championships:                              | 8        |
| (a) Senior Best-All-Rounder                        | 8        |
| (b) Junior Best-All-Rounder (per SCU definition)   | 8        |
| (c) Juvenile Best-All-Rounder (per SCU definition) | 8        |
| (d) Ladies Best-All-Rounder                        | 8        |
| (e) Veterans Best-All-Rounder (over 40 years)      | 8        |
| (f) Twenty-Five Mile Championship                  | 8        |
| (g) Fifty Mile Championship                        | 8        |
| (h) Evening League Championship                    | 8        |
| (i) Novice 10 Mile Time-Trial Championship         | 8        |
| (j) Marathon Championship                          | 8        |
| (k) Men's Road-Race Championship                   | 9        |
| (l) Women's Road-Race Championship                 | 9        |
| (m) Junior Road-Race Championship                  | 9        |
| 4 Championship Rules                               | 9        |
| (a) Evening League                                 | 9        |
| (b) Marathon Championship                          | 10       |
| (c) Road-Race Championship                         | 10       |
| (d) Junior Road-Race Championship                  | 10       |
| 5 Club Trophies                                    | 11       |
| 7 Standard Medals                                  | 12       |
| Special Standard Awards                            | 13       |
| 8 Competition Records                              | 14       |
| 9 Youth Section                                    | 14       |
| CLUB OFFICIALS 2013                                | 15       |
| Welfare Officers                                   | 15       |
| CLUB RECORDS                                       | 16       |

|                          |    |
|--------------------------|----|
| CLUB CHAMPIONS           | 21 |
| CLUB BAR CHAMPIONS       | 23 |
| CLUB ROAD-RACE CHAMPIONS | 24 |
| Trophy Winners           | 25 |
| Life Members             | 31 |
| Honorary Life Member     | 32 |
| Honorary Members         | 32 |
| Badge of Honour          | 32 |

## Chairman's Message

### Introduction

This is the latest issue of the Club handbook. It has been updated and corrected to 11 January 2017. It includes a complete listing of the Club's Constitution and Rules, Officials, current Champions, past Champions and current Record holders, all presumed correct at the time of printing.

There may be errors for which apologies are given. If any become obvious please notify the General Secretary with details.

Other apparent errors resulting from interpretation of rule or change in policy may only be altered or corrected with the consent of an Annual General Meeting.

Sandy Lindsay (Secretary)

### Event Support

In respect to running open and confined events and in order to satisfy increasing Health and Safety concerns, local police road safety requirements and legal indemnities, organisers have to perform many tasks, such as risk assessment, to determine what the accepted minimum support standard and requirements are.

To ensure that the Club maintains its high standard of event coordination and safety for Club members, competitors and the general public, members are expected to pledge support to the tasks of staging and running events.

A calendar of events and tasks at these events will be issued annually to all members.

### Aspects of Cycling Covered Within the Club

Coaching            a commitment to develop and assist riders within the Club to compete at ever improving standards

Contacts:        Ken Bryson, Fairways, Newmachar, Aberdeen, AB21 7PU (01651 869332) email [ken.bryson@talk21.com](mailto:ken.bryson@talk21.com)  
Mike Fowkes, 8 St Nicholas Drive, Banchory, AB31 3YG (01330 823396) email [mick.fowkes@btinternet.com](mailto:mick.fowkes@btinternet.com)  
Tim Mackley, 23 Sunnyside Ave, Drumoak, Banchory, AB31 5EF (07813 695325) email [timmackley@outlook.com](mailto:timmackley@outlook.com)  
Sarah Rowe, 6 Lochton Cottages, Durris, Banchory, AB31 6DJ (01330 844246) email [SPhil2020@aol.com](mailto:SPhil2020@aol.com)

Cycletouring      from gentle half day rides to hostelling tours of several weeks' duration

Contact:        Andrew D Harrington, 28 Morningside Avenue, Aberdeen, AB10 7LX (01224 314896) email [andrewdeeside@gmail.com](mailto:andrewdeeside@gmail.com)

- Fun-Runs Community involvement and charity fund-raising  
 Contact: Sandy Lindsay MBE, Rowan Cottage, Inveramsay, Inverurie, AB51 5DQ (01467 681330 / 07867 857221) email [knockies@aol.com](mailto:knockies@aol.com)
- Off-Road All-Terrain-Biking, Racing and Roughstuffing on forest-tracks to riding the Himalaya  
 Contact Kenny Walker, 22 Parkhill Crescent, Dyce, Aberdeen (01224 722597) email [kenny.walker@tinyworld.co.uk](mailto:kenny.walker@tinyworld.co.uk)
- Racing from Club time-trials to National Championships  
 Contacts:
- Open Events Shelley Farrar, Slidderybrae, Ballogie, Aboyne (013398 84302 / 07766 766112) email [slidderybrae@gmail.com](mailto:slidderybrae@gmail.com)
- MTB Tim Mackley, 23 Sunnyside Ave, Drumoak, Banchory, AB31 5EF (07813 695325) email [timmackley@outlook.com](mailto:timmackley@outlook.com)
- Cyclo Cross Gordon Watt, Marchmyres Cottage, Breda, Alford, AB33 8NQ (019755 63257 / 07525 055833) email [marchmyres@gmail.com](mailto:marchmyres@gmail.com), [gordonwatt1@me.com](mailto:gordonwatt1@me.com)
- Champs/Records Alexa Mair, 6 Harvey Way, Rothienorman, Inverurie, AB51 8GJ (01651 821 896 / 07801 529242) email [a.m.mair@talk21.com](mailto:a.m.mair@talk21.com)
- League Jonathan Strachan, 104 North Deeside Road, Peterculter, Aberdeen, AB14 0QB (01224 732353) email [jas@tierney-strachan.co.uk](mailto:jas@tierney-strachan.co.uk)  
 David Walton, 41 Berryhill Place, Newtonhill, Stonehaven, AB39 3QZ (01569 730313) email [j.d.walton@abdn.ac.uk](mailto:j.d.walton@abdn.ac.uk)
- Randonnees includes short local runs to the lengthy Aberdeen-Ardnamurchan-Aberdeen and major continental events Alan G Campbell CBE, 72 Hamilton Place, Aberdeen, AB15 5BA (01224 637936 / 07831 661678) email [campbell66@btinternet.com](mailto:campbell66@btinternet.com)
- Tandems for the Blind  
 a commitment to unsighted riders who are escorted on the club tandem. Assistance is always required to develop the involvement with this Charity and to take a larger number of riders out  
 Contact: Alan G Campbell CBE, 72 Hamilton Place, Aberdeen, AB2 4BA (01224 637936) email [campbell66@btinternet.com](mailto:campbell66@btinternet.com)
- Cycling Advisory Groups  
 Contacts: Aberdeen City Gerard Vlaar, 21 Oldfold Place, Milltimber, Aberdeen (01224 734799)
- Sports Councils  
 Contacts: Aberdeenshire Central Andy Millar, Leisure & Recreation, Gordon House, Inverurie (01467 620981) email [Andrew.Miller@aberdeenshire.gov.uk](mailto:Andrew.Miller@aberdeenshire.gov.uk)
- Initial enquiries on any of the foregoing aspects (or enquiries on any other topic of cycling) may be made via the Club General Secretary, Sandy Lindsay MBE, Rowan Cottage, Inveramsay, Inverurie, AB51 5DQ (01467 681330 / 07867 857221) email [knockies@aol.com](mailto:knockies@aol.com)
- Website [www.deeside.org](http://www.deeside.org) Webmaster Mona Mackley, 23 Sunnyside Avenue, Drumoak, Banchory, Kincardineshire, AB31 5EF (07966 174126) email [monamackley@outlook.com](mailto:monamackley@outlook.com)

# **DEESIDE THISTLE CYCLING CLUB**

## **1 Title**

The Club shall be called the DEESIDE THISTLE CYCLING CLUB

## **2 Constitution**

The Club shall be affiliated to the Aberdeen and District Cycling Association (ADCA) and hence Scottish Cycling (SC). All Club activities shall be run in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of these bodies

## **3 Objects**

The objects of the Club shall be to promote and encourage cycling and to provide training and recreational activities for its Members

## **4 Colours**

The colours of the Club shall be: Green body with wide White chest band and Red trim with White epaulettes.

## **5 Finance and Management Committee Meetings**

Finance and Management Committee Meetings of the Club shall normally take place at three monthly intervals at a time and place agreed at the previous meeting of the Finance and Management Committee

## **6 Annual General Meeting (AGM)**

- i The Annual General Meeting of the Club shall be held in January on a date and at a venue agreed by the Finance and Management Committee
- ii The Agenda for the AGM shall be as follows:
  - (a) Apologies for absence
  - (b) Minutes of the previous AGM
  - (c) Business Arising from the Minute
  - (d) Office Bearers` Reports
  - (e) Annual Report
  - (f) Chairman's Remarks
  - (g) Motions Affecting the Constitution and Rules
  - (h) Election of Officials
  - (i) Motions not Affecting Constitution and Rules
- iii Fifteen Committee Members, called the Finance and Management Committee (F&M), shall be elected annually at the AGM. This will include a Chairman, Vice-Chairman, General Secretary, Treasurer, Event Secretary and Championship Secretary. An Honorary President, Vice Presidents and two Auditors shall also be elected
- iv Committee Members will not be expected to remain in office for more than 4 years
- v Honorary Membership shall be awarded to any person considered to have been of special benefit to the Club
- vi Advance notice of the date of the Meeting shall be sent by the General Secretary to all Members in August prior to the Meeting. Final notice of the Meeting, including details of the date, venue and the Agenda, shall be sent to all Members not less than 15 days prior to the Meeting
- vii Notice of any Motion shall be in the hands of the General Secretary not later than twenty-eight days prior to the Meeting
- viii A quorum shall be fifteen Members or 50% of the Membership, whichever is the lesser

## **7 Special General Meeting (SGM)**

- i An SGM of the Club may be called:-
  - (a) at the discretion of the Finance and Management Committee
  - (b) on the request of seven fully paid-up Members. The requisition shall state clearly in writing the purpose of the Meeting, which shall be the Agenda for the Meeting
- ii Any Motion must receive the consent of at least two-thirds of those present to succeed
- iii A quorum shall be not less than fifteen Members or 50% of the Membership whichever is the lesser
- iv Notice of the Meeting, venue and the Agenda of the Meeting shall be sent by the General Secretary to all Members at least 15 days prior to the Meeting.

## **8 Standing Orders**

- i A Motion or Amendment shall be seconded immediately after the Mover's speech and before any discussion is permitted
- ii A Motion or Amendment having been seconded shall not be withdrawn
- iii A Speaker shall not speak more than once in debate on any motion except by permission of the Chairman
- iv Speakers may be limited to 5 minutes
- v If more than one Amendment is proposed to an original Motion they shall be set against the Motion in their order in the final agenda or in the order in which they arise. If an Amendment is carried, then the Motion, as amended, shall become the substantive Motion. Finally, the Motion, or substantive Motion shall be put against the status quo or the direct negative
- vi Except where otherwise stated in the Constitution and then only in the case of the final vote against the status quo or direct negative, decisions shall be reached by a simple majority of those voting
- vii A decision shall not be amended or rescinded at the same Meeting by any subsequent Motion or at any Meeting for a period of 6 months thereafter
- viii The ruling of the Chairman on all matters of procedure shall be final and not open to discussion
- ix Any Meeting may be adjourned and such adjourned Meeting shall be resumed in the manner determined by the Meeting prior to the adjournment
- x The Standing Orders may be suspended on a Motion duly moved and seconded and with the consent of not less than two-thirds of the Members present. In moving any such Motion the Mover shall state the purpose for which the suspension is sought and the Motion shall be put to the Meeting without discussion.

## **9 Alterations to Constitution and Rules**

Alterations or Additions to the Constitution and Rules of the Club shall be made at an Annual General Meeting. Notice of Motions affecting the Constitution and Rules shall be given to the General Secretary at least 28 days prior to the proposal of the Motion. To succeed, a Motion must receive the consent of at least two-thirds of those present.

## **10 Management**

- i The Management of the Club shall be vested in a twelve Member Committee elected at the Annual General Meeting called the Finance and Management Committee (F&M Committee), including the Chairman, Vice-Chairman, General

Secretary, Treasurer, Time-Trial, Mountain-Bike and Road-Race Secretaries and Championship Secretary

- ii A quorum of the F&M Committee shall be five
- iii The duties of the F&M Committee shall be:-
  - (a) to be responsible for the day-to-day running of the Club
  - (b) to take disciplinary action against any Member breaking Club, ADCA, or SCU Rules or Byelaws
- iv The Committee shall be empowered to suspend for a maximum period of six months any Member found guilty of contravening these Rules
- v Officials and sub-committees, other than those in (i) above, shall be elected from the current F&M Committee to serve to the next AGM, or to the end of their period of duty as defined by the F&M Committee. The F&M Committee shall have the power to co-opt members
- vi Officials shall be in attendance at Ordinary Club Meetings and on a rota basis as defined by the current F&M Committee
- vii Any disciplinary action taken by the Committee may be subject to appeal at a Special General Meeting called for that purpose. Notice of any appeal should be lodged with the General Secretary within seven days after receipt of the decision and the appeal shall be heard within one month after receipt.

## **11 Finance**

All monies of the Club, except for an amount authorised by the F&M Committee to be retained by the General Secretary, shall be lodged with a bank approved by the F&M Committee in the names of the General Secretary, Treasurer and two other Members approved by the F&M Committee, or in the event of the General Secretary also being the Treasurer, in the names of the General Secretary and three other Members approved by the F&M Committee. Any two of the four signatories will be required for withdrawals

## **12 Membership Fees**

- i Club fees shall be decided each year at the AGM
- ii Membership fees shall be due at the end of the AGM
- iii Any Member whose fees are not fully paid by 31 December shall be considered to have resigned his or her Membership
- iv Members joining after the AGM shall be charged on a pro-rata basis
- v Honorary Life Membership shall come automatically to any Member with 20 years fully paid Senior Membership
- vi Associate Membership shall be available at the discretion of the F&M Committee to those who wish to maintain some contact with cycling. Associate Members will not automatically be entitled to all Club privileges
- vii Family Memberships:
  - (a) Family Membership shall be available to a wife or husband and each child under 12
  - (b) Family Members will be permitted full Club privileges.

## ***RULES AND BYELAWS***

- 1 Any trophy presented to a Member shall be returned in the same condition as received not less than six weeks before the presentation.
- 2 Any Member holding property of the Club shall sign a receipt of same and return the property when asked to do so by the Treasurer.

### **3 Club Championships:**

**(a) Senior Best-All-Rounder**

The Senior Best-All-Rounder shall be the Member with the highest average speed in miles per hour over 25, 50 and 100-mile time-trials in open events in the current year

**(b) Junior Best-All-Rounder (per SCU definition)**

The Junior Best-All-Rounder shall be the Junior Member with the highest average speed in miles per hour over 10, 25 and 50-mile time-trials in open or confined events in the current year. Times will be recognised for performances by Junior Members in confined events only if they are held on registered courses timed by a competent timekeeper using an approved watch or timer

**(c) Juvenile Best-All-Rounder (per SCU definition)**

The Juvenile Best-All-Rounder shall be the Juvenile Member with the highest average speed in miles per hour over two 10 and one 25-mile time-trials in open or confined events in the current year. Times will be recognised for performances by Juvenile Members in confined events only if they are held on registered courses timed by a competent timekeeper using an approved watch or timer

**(d) Ladies Best-All-Rounder**

The Ladies Best-All-Rounder shall be the Lady Member with the highest average speed in miles per hour over one 10 and one 25-mile time-trials in open or confined events in the current year. Times will be recognised for performances by Lady Members in confined events only if they are held on registered courses timed by a competent timekeeper using an approved watch or timer

**(e) Veterans Best-All-Rounder (over 40 years)**

The Veterans Best-All-Rounder shall be the Veteran Member with the highest average speed in miles per hour (decided on standard as laid down by the VTTA) over 25, 50 and 100-mile time-trials in open events in the current year

**(f) Twenty-Five Mile Championship**

The Twenty-Five Mile Champion shall be the Member with the fastest aggregate of his two fastest 25-mile open time-trials in the current year

**(g) Fifty Mile Championship**

The Fifty Mile Champion shall be the Member with the fastest aggregate of his two fastest 50-mile open time-trials in the current year

**(h) Evening League Championship**

The Evening League Champion shall be the Member with the largest number of points obtained in the Evening League events in the current season

**(i) Novice 10 Mile Time-Trial Championship**

The Novice 10 Mile Time-Trial Champion shall be the Member who returns the fastest time in the Novice 10-Mile Time-Trial held during the current year. A Novice is defined as a rider who competes in his/her first season in recognised cycling events

**(j) Marathon Championship**

The Marathon Champion shall be the Member with the highest aggregate of points in the annual Cash Raising Marathon held during the current year



**(k) Road-Race Championship - Men**

The Men's Road Race BAR Champion being the rider with the greatest number of points accumulated from 3 designated local races, The Scottish Championships plus best performance from 3 rounds of the Super Six series (Seven events total). Points awarded from 40 (1st) down to 1 (40th). Double points are awarded for participation in the Scottish Championship and the A race of the Super Six series

**(l) Road-Race Championship - Women**

The Women's Road Race BAR Champion being the rider with the greatest number of points accumulated from The Scottish Championships and best performances from 2 rounds of the Women's & Vets RR series (Three events total). Points awarded from 40 (1st) down to 1 (40th). Double points are awarded for participation in the Scottish Championship

**(m) Junior Road-Race Championship**

The Junior Road-Race Champion shall be the Junior Member who gains the largest number of points in an event or series of events, which will be nominated by the Finance and Management Committee at the start of the season.

**4 Championship Rules**

**(a) Evening League**

i The Evening League shall consist of at least 10 events in the current season

ii Venues for all events shall be decided by the current F&M Committee

iii Handicaps shall be calculated from the SCU Handicapping Tables. Only times recorded on courses AB10/3 and AB25/4 and where appropriate the non-standard distance events in the Evening League shall be used for these handicaps

iv Points shall be awarded as follows:

|      |       |            |       |
|------|-------|------------|-------|
| 1st  | 80pts | 1st h'cap  | 80pts |
| 2nd  | 79pts | 2nd h'cap  | 79pts |
| to   |       | to         |       |
| 80th | 1pt   | 80th h'cap | 1pt   |

Points awarded may be amended by the current F&M Committee in advance of the Evening League to ensure that all Members riding receive points in each event

v The combined total of Fastest and Handicap Points as in iv above shall be each Member's score for that event, with the best six combined scores being added together for the Member's total score

**vi Veterans Standard Competition**

(1) Competing veterans are ranked in descending order of Standard Time minus Actual Time at each Evening League event, excluding only the Hill Climb.

(2) Points are awarded in descending order from 50 points.

(3) The competition is based on points total gained by each competing veteran from their best six Evening League events.

(4) The Leili Clarke Trophy is awarded to the competing veteran with the highest points total.

(5) A Ladies award is made to the lady veteran with the highest points total.

- (6) Additional Category awards are made to the veteran with the highest points total in each age category 40-49, 50-59, 60-69 and 70+.
- (7) A competitor's Age Standards will be determined by the VTTA tables according to their date of birth and should that fall within the League season their Standard times will be increased accordingly.
- (8) A competitor's Age Category will be determined solely by their age on the day of the first Evening League event and this rule will apply to any competitor who's actual age may cross a Category boundary later in the season.\*  
 (\*The reasoning behind 8 is to let vets at the upper end of a category keep the Age Standard advantage they have over younger vets in the category. There won't be many and it is only once every ten years per vet.)

**(b) Marathon Championship**

Points shall be awarded as follows:

One point for every whole mile covered, plus one point for every whole pound (£) raised, plus one point for every named sponsor.

**(c) Road-Race Championship**

Points shall be awarded in events nominated in advance of the season starting by the F&M Committee as follows:

1st      40pts  
 2nd      39pts  
 to  
 40th     1pt

**(d) Junior Road-Race Championship**

Points shall be awarded in events nominated in advance of the season starting by the F&M Committee as follows:

1st      40pts  
 2nd      39pts  
 to  
 40th     1pt

**5 Club Trophies**

- (a) Best-All-Rounder Championship Trophy shall be awarded to the Senior Best-All-Rounder - Gold, Silver and Bronze medals will be awarded to 1st, 2nd and 3rd respectively in the Senior Best-All-Rounder Championship.
- (b) Fairweather Trophy shall be awarded to the Junior Best-All-Rounder - Gold, Silver and Bronze medals will be awarded to 1st, 2nd and 3rd respectively in the Junior Best-All-Rounder Championship.
- (c) Gray Trophy shall be awarded to the Juvenile Best-All-Rounder - Gold, Silver and Bronze medals will be awarded to 1st, 2nd and 3rd respectively in the Juvenile Best-All-Rounder Championship.
- (d) Ladies Best-All-Rounder Trophy shall be awarded to the Lady Best-All-Rounder - Gold, Silver and Bronze medals will be awarded to 1st, 2nd and 3rd respectively in the Ladies Best-All-Rounder Championship.
- (e) Bill Caie Trophy shall be awarded to the Veteran Best-All-Rounder - Gold, Silver and Bronze medals will be awarded to 1st, 2nd and 3rd respectively in the Veterans Best-All-Rounder.
- (f) Castlegate Cycle Depot Trophy shall be awarded to the 25 mile Champion.

- (g) Garden Trophy shall be awarded to the 50 mile Champion.
  - (h) Anniversary Shield/Alex Anderson Memorial Shield shall be awarded to the Member with the fastest time in a 25-mile time-trial each year. The event will be chosen by the F&M Committee.
  - (i) Evening League Trophies shall be awarded to categories as follows:
    - i Small shields or cups shall be awarded to 1st, 2nd and 3rd on points respectively.
    - ii Evening League Trophy - 1st
    - iii Gray Trophy - 1st Lady
    - iv Veterans Trophy - 1st Veteran
    - v John Landragon Trophy - 1st Junior
    - vi Gay Landragon Trophy - 1st Juvenile
    - vii Leili Clarke Trophy - 1st Veteran on Standard Points Overall and awards also to each age category 40, 50, 60 and 70 and 1st Lady
  - (j) Juvenile Road-Race Trophy shall be awarded to the best-placed Member in the Aberdeen and District Cycling Association's Juvenile Road-Race Championship.
  - (k) Novice Championship Trophy shall be awarded to the winner of the Novice 10 mile time-trial – Gold, Silver and Bronze medals will be awarded to 1st, 2nd and 3rd respectively in the Novice 10 mile Time-Trial Championship.
  - (l) Marathon Trophy shall be awarded to the Member with the highest number of points gained in the Cash-Raising Marathon.
  - (m) Ivanhoe Clarion Trophy shall be awarded to the Road-Race Champion.
  - (n) Junior Road-Race Championship Trophy shall be awarded to the Junior Road-Race Champion.
  - (o) Dave Anderson Award/Steven Chaplin Memorial Award shall go annually to the member who the Finance and Management Committee feels has done the most for the Club during the year exclusive to competition
  - (p) Ian Brodie Memorial Award shall go annually to the winner of the Ian Brodie 10ml TT. The Ian Brodie Youth Award shall go to the fastest under 18 in the same event
  - (q) Alan Campbell Chairman's Award shall go annually to the member who the current Chairman feels has made a significant contribution to the Club during the year exclusive to competition
  - (r) Mary Lindsay Award shall go annually to the member who the Finance and Management Committee feels has made a significant contribution during the year within the Youth section of the Club
  - (s) Where medals are not listed as being presented with trophies, a medal, miniature shield or replica trophy will be presented to the winner of the award
- 6 All races, time-trials and road-races, promoted by the Club shall be run in accordance with SC rules where applicable.

## 7 Standard Medals

(Gold and Silver) and Certificates (Gold, Silver and Bronze) shall be awarded to Members on the first occasion they better the following times in time -trials, in Open or confined events, on registered courses timed by a competent timekeeper using an approved watch or timer:

| 5mls          | Gold  | Silver | Bronze |
|---------------|-------|--------|--------|
| Under 14 Girl | 17.00 | 17.30  | 18.30  |
| Under 14 Boy  | 14.15 | 14.45  | 15.45  |
| 14 Girl       | 16.00 | 16.30  | 17.30  |
| 14 Boy        | 14.00 | 14.30  | 15.30  |
| 15 Girl       | 15.00 | 15.30  | 16.30  |
| 15 Boy        | 13.30 | 14.00  | 15.00  |

| 10mls         | Gold  | Silver | Bronze |
|---------------|-------|--------|--------|
| Under 14 Girl | 34.00 | 36.00  | 38.00  |
| Under 14 Boy  | 28.00 | 30.00  | 32.00  |
| 14 Girl       | 32.00 | 34.30  | 36.30  |
| 14 Boy        | 26.30 | 28.00  | 30.30  |
| 15 Girl       | 30.00 | 32.30  | 34.30  |
| 15 Boy        | 24.00 | 25.00  | 27.00  |
| Junior Women  | 28.30 | 30.30  | 32.30  |
| Junior Male   | 23.00 | 24.00  | 25.00  |
| Senior Women  | 25.00 | 27.00  | 29.00  |
| Senior Men    | 22.00 | 23.00  | 24.30  |

| 15mls        | Gold  | Silver | Bronze |
|--------------|-------|--------|--------|
| 14 Girl      | 51.00 | 52.00  | 54.00  |
| 14 Boy       | 42.00 | 43.00  | 45.00  |
| 15 Girl      | 47.00 | 48.00  | 50.00  |
| 15 Boy       | 38.00 | 39.00  | 41.00  |
| Junior Women | 44.00 | 45.00  | 47.00  |
| Junior Male  | 37.00 | 38.00  | 40.00  |
| Senior Women | 39.00 | 40.00  | 42.00  |
| Senior Men   | 35.00 | 36.00  | 38.00  |

| 25mls        | Gold    | Silver  | Bronze  |
|--------------|---------|---------|---------|
| 15 Girl      | 1.23.00 | 1.24.00 | 1.26.00 |
| 15 Boy       | 1.05.00 | 1.06.00 | 1.08.00 |
| Junior Women | 1.16.30 | 1.17.30 | 1.19.00 |
| Junior Male  | 1.01.00 | 1.03.00 | 1.05.00 |
| Senior Women | 1.04.00 | 1.06.00 | 1.10.00 |
| Senior Men   | 58.00   | 1.00.00 | 1.03.00 |

| 30mls        | Gold    | Silver  | Bronze  |
|--------------|---------|---------|---------|
| Junior Women | 1.23.00 | 1.27.00 | 1.31.00 |
| Junior Male  | 1.14.00 | 1.16.00 | 1.19.00 |
| Senior Women | 1.16.00 | 1.17.00 | 1.21.00 |
| Senior Men   | 1.10.00 | 1.12.00 | 1.16.00 |

| 50mls        | Gold    | Silver  | Bronze  |
|--------------|---------|---------|---------|
| Junior Women | 2.36.00 | 2.39.00 | 2.41.00 |
| Junior Male  | 2.05.00 | 2.08.00 | 2.11.00 |
| Senior Women | 2.09.00 | 2.12.00 | 2.17.00 |
| Senior Men   | 2.00.00 | 2.02.00 | 2.06.00 |

| 100mls       | Gold    | Silver  | Bronze  |
|--------------|---------|---------|---------|
| Senior Women | 4.40.00 | 4.45.00 | 4.55.00 |
| Senior Men   | 4.10.00 | 4.20.00 | 4.35.00 |

| 12hrs        | Gold   | Silver | Bronze |
|--------------|--------|--------|--------|
| Senior Women | 230.00 | 220.00 | 205    |
| Senior Men   | 250.00 | 240.00 | 225    |

| 24hrs        | Gold   | Silver | Bronze |
|--------------|--------|--------|--------|
| Senior Women | 380.00 | 360.00 | 340.00 |
| Senior Men   | 425.00 | 400.00 | 360.00 |

### Special Standard Awards

A Special Standard Award will be made to Members on the first occasion they better the following times:

|           | Men     | Women   |
|-----------|---------|---------|
| 10 miles  | 21.30   | 24.00   |
| 25 miles  | 56.30   | 1.00.00 |
| 30 miles  | 1.09.00 | 1.15.30 |
| 50 miles  | 1.55.00 | 2.00.00 |
| 100 miles | 4.00.00 | 4.30.00 |
| 12 hours  | 260 mls | 240 mls |
| 24 hours  | 460 mls | 420 mls |

Veterans - over the age of 40 and each year thereafter - when they exceed by the required time their age standard as set out in the SVTTA tables

| Distance | Gold   | Silver | Bronze |
|----------|--------|--------|--------|
| 10mls    | 2min   | 1m 30s | 30secs |
| 25mls    | 6mins  | 4mins  | 1min   |
| 30mls    | 6mins  | 4mins  | 1min   |
| 50mls    | 8mins  | 6mins  | 2mins  |
| 100mls   | 30mins | 20mins | 5mins  |
| 12hrs    | 20 mls | 10 mls | 0mls   |
| 24 hrs   | 30 mls | 20 mls | 0 mls  |

## 8 Competition Records

Competition Records will be recognised for performances by Members in time-trials, in Open or Confined events, on registered courses timed by a competent timekeeper using an approved watch or timer, as follows:

10, 15, 25, 30, 50 100 miles, 12 and 24 hours, on bicycle, tricycle, tandem bicycle, and tandem tricycle by:

- a) Juvenile male and female Members
- b) Junior male and female Members
- c) Senior male and female Members
- d) Veteran male and female Members (according to the Age Standards as laid down by the Scottish Veteran Time-Trial Association (SVTTA))
- e) Team of three Members
- f) Team of two female Members
- g) Tandem bicycle and tandem tricycle when jointly crewed by male and female Members

A Record for 1 hour on Rollers will be recognised according to the following:

- (a) only one assistant at a time will be allowed to hold the rider
- (b) start and finish of attempts will be signalled by a pistol shot or similar
- (c) one timekeeper and two lap counters will be required
- (d) 7 days notice of attempt must be given to the General Secretary
- (e) Records will be recognised for Open, Junior, Junior Lady, Schoolboy, Schoolgirl, Lady and Veteran

- 9 The Club will actively promote and support a Youth Section in accordance with the British Cycling Scheme
- 10 Any prize-winner in a Club event who has not claimed said prize within 28 days of notification will be assumed to have donated the value to Deeside Thistle Cycling Club funds. This must be made clear with the notification.
- 11 Any Member found guilty of malicious damage to Club property or of conduct unbecoming to the good name of cycling will be automatically suspended for a minimum period of three weeks.
- 12 F&M Committee Members shall, if due cause be given, ask a Member to leave the Club premises. Any such action shall be immediately reported to the General Secretary and both the Member who was asked to leave and the Committee Member shall appear before the next meeting of the Finance and Management Committee. Said Committee Member shall have no voting power whilst the matter is being discussed.
- 13 All prospective Members of the Club shall be approved or otherwise by the F & M Committee at its next meeting.
- 14 Only Members and those who have Official Business shall be allowed to attend Club meetings.
- 15 Members have the right to attend any meeting of the F&M Committee. At the discretion of the Committee they may be given full Committee privileges.
- 16 All Business Meetings of the Club shall commence at 8.00 p.m.
- 17 The AGM of the Club may, on the recommendation of at least two-thirds of those present and voting, award the DTCC Badge of Honour for signal service to the Club. Propositions for this Award must be made at least 28 days before the AGM
- 18 Finance and other assistance specifically provided by a sponsor of the Club shall be distributed in accordance with the wishes of the sponsor and agreed by the F & M Committee. Details of such distribution shall be made available at the AGM
- 19 In addition to any financial and other assistance provided in accordance with 17 above the F & M Committee shall consider applications for Grant Aid from Members. A list of Grants issued will be made available at the AGM

## CLUB OFFICIALS 2016

|                              |   |
|------------------------------|---|
| <b>President</b>             | Alan Campbell CBE   |
| <b>Vice Presidents</b>       | Frank Caie, Alan Gibb and Mike Brown  |
| <b>Chairman</b>              | Roy Milne, Email: <a href="mailto:milne.roy@icloud.com">milne.roy@icloud.com</a> Telephone: 01224 822062 /07780 187853  |
| <b>Vice-Chairman</b>         | Andrew D Harrington, Email: <a href="mailto:Andrew.Harrington@hmce.gsi.gov.uk">Andrew.Harrington@hmce.gsi.gov.uk</a><br><a href="mailto:andrewdeeside@gmail.com">andrewdeeside@gmail.com</a> Telephone: 01224 314896  |
| <b>Secretary</b>             | Sandy Lindsay MBE, Email: <a href="mailto:Knockies@aol.com">Knockies@aol.com</a> Telephone: 01467 681330  |
| <b>Treasurer</b>             | Sandy Lindsay MBE, Email: <a href="mailto:Knockies@aol.com">Knockies@aol.com</a> Telephone: 01467 681330  |
| <b>Event Secretary</b>       | Simon Stromberg, Email: <a href="mailto:sstromberg@hotmail.co.uk">sstromberg@hotmail.co.uk</a> Telephone: 01330 826122 / 07719 016659   |
| <b>Champs Secretary</b>      | Alexa Mair, Email: <a href="mailto:a.m.mair@talk21.com">a.m.mair@talk21.com</a> Telephone: 01651 821896 / 07801 529242  |
| <b>Champs Sec Asst</b>       | John Cummings, Email: <a href="mailto:johngrantcummings@hotmail.co.uk">johngrantcummings@hotmail.co.uk</a> Telephone: 07821 011858<br>Jody Hall, Email: <a href="mailto:jody.hall@btinternet.com">jody.hall@btinternet.com</a> Telephone: 01224 740985 / 07968 629833 |
| <b>EL Secretary</b>          | Jonathan Strachan, Email: <a href="mailto:jas@tierney-strachan.co.uk">jas@tierney-strachan.co.uk</a> Telephone 01224 7323531<br>David Walton, Email: <a href="mailto:j.d.walton@abdn.ac.uk">j.d.walton@abdn.ac.uk</a> Telephone: 01569 730313                         |
| <b>MTB Secretary</b>         | Tim Mackley, Email: <a href="mailto:timmackley@outlook.com">timmackley@outlook.com</a> Telephone: 07813 695325  |
| <b>Cyclo Cross Secretary</b> | Gordon Watt, Email: <a href="mailto:marchmyres@gmail.com">marchmyres@gmail.com</a> ,<br><a href="mailto:gordonwatt1@me.com">gordonwatt1@me.com</a> Telephone: 019755 63257 / 07525 055833   |
| <b>RR Secretary</b>          | Craig McCulloch, Email: <a href="mailto:c.mcculloch@hotmail.co.uk">c.mcculloch@hotmail.co.uk</a> Telephone: 07966 098869  |
| <b>Press Officer</b>         | Roy Milne, Email: <a href="mailto:milne.roy@icloud.com">milne.roy@icloud.com</a> Telephone: 01224 822062 / 07780 187853   |
| <b>Youth</b>                 | Sam C Long, Email: <a href="mailto:samclong@btinternet.com">samclong@btinternet.com</a> Telephone: 01330 820998 / 07801 281938  |
| <b>Clothing</b>              | Jonathan Strachan, Email: <a href="mailto:jas@tierney-strachan.co.uk">jas@tierney-strachan.co.uk</a> Telephone 01224 7323531  |
| <b>Committee</b>             | Robert W Armstrong, Email: <a href="mailto:tcheuter@tesco.net">tcheuter@tesco.net</a> Telephone: 01467 634912   |
| <b>Welfare</b>               | Ian Wilson, Email: <a href="mailto:welfare@deeside.org">welfare@deeside.org</a> Telephone: 07919 280656<br>Gillian Watt, Email: <a href="mailto:welfare@deeside.org">welfare@deeside.org</a> Telephone: 019755 64520  |
| <b>Webmaster</b>             | Mona Mackley, Email: <a href="mailto:monamackley@outlook.com">monamackley@outlook.com</a> Telephone: 07966 174126   |
| <b>Velodrome Delegate</b>    | Laurent Schirrer, Email: <a href="mailto:laurent@schirrer.net">laurent@schirrer.net</a> Telephone: 01224 590501 / 07793 223479  |

## CLUB RECORDS 2016 (SCU Record current in year shown)

### Open

|        |      |             |         |              |
|--------|------|-------------|---------|--------------|
| 10mls  | 1999 | P Brown     | 20.22   |              |
| 15mls  | 2005 | J Copp      | 33.39   |              |
| 25mls  | 1995 | R Jolly     | 52.06   |              |
| 30mls  | 2011 | P Kelman    | 1.05.03 |              |
| 50mls  | 1999 | P Brown     | 1.48.47 |              |
| 100mls | 2012 | P Kelman    | 3.51.19 |              |
| 12hrs  | 1990 | J O'Donovan | 273.161 | (SCU Record) |
| 24hrs  | 2011 | P Kelman    | 479.192 |              |

### Junior

|       |      |            |         |              |
|-------|------|------------|---------|--------------|
| 10mls | 1992 | J Ritchie  | 22.06   |              |
| 15mls | 1990 | N Brown    | 34.52   |              |
| 25mls | 1998 | B Duncan J | 55.43   | (SCU Record) |
| 30mls | 1993 | J Ritchie  | 1.09.39 | (SCU Record) |
| 50mls | 1990 | C Whittle  | 1.56.43 | (SCU Record) |

### Youth

|       |      |           |       |  |
|-------|------|-----------|-------|--|
| 10mls | 1991 | J Ritchie | 22.45 |  |
| 15mls | 1991 | J Ritchie | 36.07 |  |
| 25mls | 1991 | J Ritchie | 59.25 |  |

### Junior Lady

|       |      |            |         |  |
|-------|------|------------|---------|--|
| 10mls | 2009 | C Clark    | 28.06   |  |
|       | 2009 | C Clark    | 27.53   |  |
|       | 2009 | C Clark    | 27.37   |  |
| 15mls | 1989 | W Thornton | 43.20   |  |
| 25mls | 2009 | C Clark    | 1.09.19 |  |
| 50mls | 2009 | C Clark    | 2.31.14 |  |

### Schoolgirl

|       |      |            |         |  |
|-------|------|------------|---------|--|
| 10mls | 1988 | W Thornton | 29.56   |  |
| 15mls | 1988 | W Thornton | 46.29   |  |
| 25mls | 1988 | W Thornton | 1.22.20 |  |

### Lady

|        |      |             |         |              |
|--------|------|-------------|---------|--------------|
| 10mls  | 1996 | S Phillips  | 21.31   |              |
|        | 2001 | S Ashbridge | 22.28   | (SCU Record) |
| 15mls  | 1991 | S Phillips  | 37.04   |              |
| 25mls  | 1993 | S Phillips  | 57.16   |              |
| 30mls  | 1995 | S Phillips  | 1.11.33 | (SCU Record) |
| 50mls  | 1999 | S Ashbridge | 2.00.22 |              |
| 100mls | 1991 | S Phillips  | 4.24.31 | (SCU Record) |
| 12hrs  | 2004 | A Pearson   | 245.794 | (SCU Record) |
| 24hrs  | 2007 | G Pollard   | 384.750 |              |



## VETERAN

### Ladies

| <b>Distance</b> | <b>10mls</b>    |     |         |
|-----------------|-----------------|-----|---------|
| Date            | Name            | Age | Time    |
| 23/08/2009      | Jenni Nicholson | 55  | 26.01   |
| 22/06/2008      | Jenni Nicholson | 54  | 25.09   |
| 14/07/2012      | Patricia Baird  | 48  | 24.34   |
| 30/05/2013      | Shelley Farrar  | 46  | 24.13   |
| 17/06/2012      | Shelley Farrar  | 45  | 24.00   |
| 29/05/2011      | Shelley Farrar  | 43  | 23.47   |
| 16/06/2010      | Shelley Farrar  | 42  | 23.43   |
| <b>Distance</b> | <b>15mls</b>    |     |         |
| 24/07/2001      | Sharon Burton   | 49  | 52.59   |
| 17/07/2012      | Shelley Farrar  | 45  | 38.04   |
| <b>Distance</b> | <b>25mls</b>    |     |         |
| 12/07/2009      | Jenni Nicholson | 55  | 1.05.14 |
| 06/05/2012      | Patricia Baird  | 48  | 1.04.23 |
| 15/06/2014      | Shelley Farrar  | 46  | 1.03.10 |
| 01/07/2012      | Shelley Farrar  | 45  | 1.01.20 |
| 06/05/2012      | Shelley Farrar  | 44  | 1.01.05 |
| 13/07/2004      | Sally Ashbridge | 41  | 1.00.26 |
| <b>Distance</b> | <b>30mls</b>    |     |         |
| 15/07/12        | Patricia Baird  | 48  | 1.21.04 |
| <b>Distance</b> | <b>50mls</b>    |     |         |
| 20/07/2014      | Jill Prabucki   | 54  | 2.22.39 |
| 20/08/2014      | Jill Prabucki   | 54  | 2.21.14 |
| 03/06/2012      | Patricia Baird  | 48  | 2.19.51 |
| 15/07/2006      | Ginny Pollard   | 46  | 2.18.59 |
| 12/08/2012      | Shelley Farrar  | 45  | 2.05.40 |
| <b>Distance</b> | <b>100mls</b>   |     |         |
| 06/08/2006      | Ginny Pollard   | 46  | 4.48.12 |
| 01/08/2010      | Shelley Farrar  | 43  | 4.39.55 |
| <b>Distance</b> | <b>12 Hrs</b>   |     |         |
| 24/08/2008      | Linda Reid      | 54  | 202.390 |
| 20/08/2006      | Ginny Pollard   | 46  | 233.589 |
| <b>Distance</b> | <b>24 Hrs</b>   |     |         |
| 21/07/2008      | Linda Reid      | 54  | 363.820 |
| 21/07/2008      | Ginny Pollard   | 47  | 384.750 |

### Open

| <b>Distance</b> | <b>10mls</b> |     |       |
|-----------------|--------------|-----|-------|
| Date            | Name         | Age | Time  |
| 30/07/2016      | D Stewart    | 80  | 28.45 |
| 04/08/2015      | D Stewart    | 79  | 25.26 |
| 30/05/2015      | D Stewart    | 78  | 22.35 |
| 27/05/2012      | D Stewart    | 75  | 22.34 |
| 23/05/2010      | I Humphreys  | 56  | 21.35 |
| 02/06/2007      | I Humphreys  | 53  | 21.28 |
| 03/07/2016      | P Kelman     | 52  | 21.23 |

|                 |               |    |         |
|-----------------|---------------|----|---------|
| 28/06/2015      | P Kelman      | 51 | 21.17   |
| 13/07/2014      | P Kelman      | 50 | 21.11   |
| 16/06/2010      | P Kelman      | 46 | 20.45   |
| <b>Distance</b> | <b>25mls</b>  |    |         |
| 02/07/2016      | D Stewart     | 80 | 1.08.37 |
| 26/07/2015      | D Stewart     | 79 | 59.40   |
| 24/08/2014      | D Stewart     | 78 | 58.22   |
| 01/05/2011      | D Stewart     | 74 | 57.06   |
| 10/08/2008      | I Humphreys   | 54 | 56.35   |
| 12/06/2016      | P Kelman      | 52 | 55.08   |
| 14/06/2015      | P Kelman      | 51 | 53.19   |
| <b>Distance</b> | <b>30mls</b>  |    |         |
| 17/07/2016      | D Stewart     | 80 | 1.26.22 |
| 13/07/2014      | D Stewart     | 78 | 1.17.26 |
| 14/07/2013      | D Stewart     | 77 | 1.17.12 |
| 15/07/2012      | D Stewart     | 76 | 1.13.42 |
| 17/07/2011      | D Stewart     | 75 | 1.12.23 |
| 24/08/1997      | B Hatton      | 56 | 1.11.59 |
| 15/07/2012      | P Kelman      | 48 | 1.10.44 |
| 17/07/2011      | P Kelman      | 47 | 1.05.03 |
| <b>Distance</b> | <b>50mls</b>  |    |         |
| 02/08/2015      | D Stewart     | 79 | 2.13.18 |
| 04/08/2013      | D Stewart     | 77 | 2.12.12 |
| 12/08/2012      | D Stewart     | 76 | 2.07.39 |
| 21/08/2011      | D Stewart     | 75 | 2.05.33 |
| 12/07/1998      | B Hatton      | 57 | 1.59.31 |
| 13/07/1997      | B Hatton      | 56 | 1.56.50 |
| 10/07/2016      | P Kelman      | 52 | 1.50.03 |
| <b>Distance</b> | <b>100mls</b> |    |         |
| 07/07/2013      | D Stewart     | 77 | 5.01.56 |
| 07/09/2008      | D Stewart     | 72 | 4.50.09 |
| 02/09/2007      | D Stewart     | 71 | 4.49.50 |
| 03/09/2006      | I Brodie      | 58 | 4.39.52 |
| 31/08/1997      | B Hatton      | 56 | 4.23.11 |
| 21/08/2016      | P Kelman      | 52 | 3.53.34 |
| 08/07/2012      | P Kelman      | 48 | 3.51.19 |
| <b>Distance</b> | <b>12hrs</b>  |    |         |
| 18/08/1996      | I Curphey     | 54 | 230.621 |
| 20/08/2006      | Ginny Pollard | 46 | 233.589 |
| 19/08/2012      | I Wilson      | 44 | 251.190 |
| 19/08/1990      | J O'Donovan   | 40 | 273.161 |
| <b>Distance</b> | <b>24hrs</b>  |    |         |
| 21/07/2007      | Linda Reid    | 53 | 363.820 |
| 23/07/2016      | P Kelman      | 52 | 467.760 |
| 23/07/2011      | P Kelman      | 47 | 479.192 |

#### Veterans fastest on Standard (pre 2012)

|       |      |           |      |           |        |
|-------|------|-----------|------|-----------|--------|
| 10mls | 2011 | D Stewart | (75) | (22.53)   | +10.41 |
| 25mls | 2011 | D Stewart | (74) | (57.06)   | +27.54 |
| 30mls | 2011 | D Stewart | (75) | (1.12.23) | +30.23 |

|        |      |             |      |           |          |
|--------|------|-------------|------|-----------|----------|
| 50mls  | 2011 | D Stewart   | (75) | (2.07.39) | +29.50   |
| 100mls | 2009 | D Stewart   | (73) | (5.02.49) | +86.34   |
| 12hrs  | 1990 | J O'Donovan | (40) | (273.161) | +48.161  |
| 24hrs  | 2011 | P Kelman    | (47) | (479.192) | +103.662 |

#### **Veterans fastest on Standard (pre 2013)**

|        |      |           |      |           |         |
|--------|------|-----------|------|-----------|---------|
| 10mls  | 2012 | D Stewart | (76) | (23.14)   | +6.25   |
| 25mls  | 2012 | D Stewart | (76) | (58.26)   | +17.26  |
| 30mls  | 2012 | D Stewart | (76) | (1.13.42) | +17.48  |
| 50mls  | 2012 | D Stewart | (76) | (2.07.39) | +29.20  |
| 100mls | 2012 | P Kelman  | (48) | (3.51.19) | +62.55  |
| 12hrs  | 2012 | I Wilson  | (44) | (251.190) | +44.050 |
| 24hrs  | 2012 | I Wilson  | (44) | (445.160) | +85.880 |

#### **Veterans fastest on Standard (post 2013)**

|        |      |           |      |           |        |
|--------|------|-----------|------|-----------|--------|
| 10mls  | 2015 | D Stewart | (78) | (22.35)   | +8.23  |
| 25mls  | 2014 | D Stewart | (78) | (58.22)   | +20.52 |
| 30mls  | 2014 | D Stewart | (78) | (1.17.26) | +18.25 |
| 50mls  | 2015 | D Stewart | (79) | (2.13.18) | +33.37 |
| 100mls | 2013 | D Stewart | (77) | (5.01.56) | +52.08 |

### **TEAM RECORDS**

#### **Open**

|        |      |                                    |  |          |  |
|--------|------|------------------------------------|--|----------|--|
| 10mls  | 1999 | P Brown<br>J Rowe<br>G Moore       |  | 1.05.08  |  |
| 15mls  | 1991 | G Buchan<br>I Diack<br>R Brown     |  | 1.44.41  |  |
| 25mls  | 1999 | J Rowe<br>P Brown<br>B Duncan J    |  | 2.43.58  |  |
| 30mls  | 2011 | P Kelman<br>D Warwick<br>D Stewart |  | 3.28.16  |  |
| 50mls  | 1999 | P Brown<br>N Brown<br>J Ritchie    |  | 5.34.19  |  |
| 100mls | 1999 | N Brown<br>J Rowe<br>D Anderson    |  | 12.35.57 |  |
| 12hrs  | 2004 | A Pearson<br>P Kelman<br>K Bryson  |  | 693.745  |  |
| 24hrs  | 2011 | P Kelman<br>M Tandy<br>I Wilson    |  | 1285.210 |  |

#### **Ladies**

|        |      |                         |         |
|--------|------|-------------------------|---------|
| 10mls  | 1991 | S Phillips<br>J Shand   | 47.50   |
| 15mls  | 1991 | J Shand<br>G White      | 1.19.59 |
| 25mls  | 1990 | S Phillips<br>J Shand   | 2 09.29 |
| 50mls  | 1991 | S Phillips<br>J Shand   | 4.14.04 |
| 100mls | 2004 | A Pearson<br>L Goldbeck | 9.37.39 |
| 24hrs  | 2007 | G Pollard<br>L Reid     | 748.57  |

### **Tandem Records**

#### Open & Mixed

|       |      |                           |       |
|-------|------|---------------------------|-------|
| 10mls | 1992 | J O'Donovan<br>S Phillips | 19.49 |
| 25mls | 1992 | J O'Donovan<br>S Phillips | 52.53 |

### **Roller Record**

|     |      |             |           |                 |
|-----|------|-------------|-----------|-----------------|
| 1hr | 1988 | J Landragon | 53.176mls | (Open)          |
|     | 1987 | R S Lindsay | 46.900mls | (Junior)        |
|     | 1991 | J Ritchie   | 45.749mls | (Juvenile)      |
|     | 1988 | S Phillips  | 40.623mls | (Lady)          |
|     | 1985 | A Thornton  | 34.570mls | (Junior Lady)   |
|     | 1988 | W Thornton  | 20.196mls | (Juvenile Lady) |
|     | 1989 | A Lindsay   | 43.559mls | (Veteran 40)    |
|     | 1990 | A Lindsay   | 41.897mls | (Veteran 41)    |
|     | 1988 | B Duncan    | 39.024mls | (Veteran 42)    |
|     | 1988 | J Ramsay    | 37.517mls | (Veteran 46)    |
|     | 1991 | J Ramsay    | 30.470mls | (Veteran 49)    |
|     | 1985 | T McCue     | 29.800mls | (Veteran 52)    |

## CLUB CHAMPIONS 2016

### Senior BAR

|                 |          |
|-----------------|----------|
| 1 Philip Kelman | 27.00mph |
| 2 Malcolm Young | 23.69mph |
| 3 Neil Anderson | 23.69mph |

### Ladies BAR

|                |          |
|----------------|----------|
| 1 Mona Mackley | 23.52mph |
| 2 Vera Efimova | 17.81mph |

### Veterans BAR

|                 |          |
|-----------------|----------|
| 1 Philip Kelman | +17.6mph |
| 2 Neil Anderson | +8.1mph  |
| 3 Malcolm Young | +7.4mph  |

### Junior (17 or 18) BAR

No Qualifiers

### Youth (up to 16) BAR

No Qualifiers

### Senior RR BAR

|                    |        |
|--------------------|--------|
| 1 Tim Mackley      | 134pts |
| 2 Sean Delaney     | 112pts |
| 3 Chris Williamson | 108pts |

### Vets RR BAR

|               |        |
|---------------|--------|
| 1 Mark Walker | 154pts |
| 2 Alick Watt  | 48pts  |
| 3 Iain Pryde  | 19pts  |

### Ladies RR BAR

|                     |       |
|---------------------|-------|
| 1 Emily Middleditch | 18pts |
|---------------------|-------|

### Junior Road Race BAR

|                     |       |
|---------------------|-------|
| 1 Lauren Liversidge | 23pts |
|---------------------|-------|

### Novice Championship 10

|                  |       |
|------------------|-------|
| 1 Mike Cheney    | 23.26 |
| 2 Calum Gibb     | 23.58 |
| 3 Stuart MacLeod | 24.29 |

### 25 Mile Champion

Philip Kelman

### 50 Mile Champion

Philip Kelman

### Alex Anderson Memorial

Philip Kelman 1.01.30

### Ian Brodie Memorial Award

Jon Entwistle

### Ian Brodie Youth Cup Award

Daniel Kain

### Evening League

|                              |        |
|------------------------------|--------|
|                              | Points |
| 1st Overall Tim Mackley      | 946pts |
| 1st Junior Lauren Liversidge | 301pts |

|              |                |        |
|--------------|----------------|--------|
| 1st Juvenile | Alfie Chalmers | 269pts |
| 1st Veteran  | Mike Cheney    | 936pts |
| 1st Lady     | Mona Mackley   | 784pts |

**Leili Clarke Memorial**

|         |                  |        |
|---------|------------------|--------|
| Overall | Philip Kelman    | 300pts |
| Over 80 | Derek Stewart    | 294pts |
| Over 70 | Stewart Mitchell | 278pts |
| Over 60 | Steve Walton     | 272pts |
| Over 50 | Phil Kelman      | 300pts |
| Over 40 | Mike Cheney      | 287pts |
| Lady    | Ellen Thornell   | 166pts |

**Senior Men's Cyclocross Champions:**

- 1 Neil Scott
- 2 Gareth Hunt
- 3 Chris Hutchens

**Veteran Men's 40+ Cyclocross Champions:**

- 1 Kelvin White
- 2 Sam Long
- 3 Michael Thomson

**Veteran Men's 50+ Cyclocross Champion:**

- 1 Duncan Warwick
- 2 Graham Gauld
- 3 Derek Forsyth

**Boy's Cyclocross Under 8 Champions:**

- 1 Finlay Baxter
- 2 Max Anderson

**Boy's Cyclocross Under 12 Champions**

- 1 Duncan Amundrud
- 2 Gregor Murphy
- 3 Finn Watt

**Youth B Female**

- 1 Erin Murphy
- 2 Isla Long
- 3 Kate Entwistle

**Youth B Male**

- 1 Sam Roberts

**Junior Male**

- 1 Struan Pryde

**Youth Cyclocross Under 16 Champion:**

- 1 Erin Murphy
- 2 Kate Entwistle
- 3 Sam Roberts

**Girl's Cyclocross Under 8 Champions:**

- 1 Amy Sinclair
- 2 Katy Tweedie
- 3 Mya Watson

**Girl's Cyclocross Under 10 Champions:**

- 1 Lucia Entwistle
- 2 Ailsa Long
- 3 Eva Sinclair

**Girl's Cyclocross Under 12 Champions:**

- 1 Millie Thomson
- 2 Lucia Entwistle
- 3 Harriet Hendry

**Dave Anderson Award**

Roy Milne

**Alan Campbell Chairman's Award**

Alan Gibb

**Mary Lindsay Award**

Bob Lyons

**CLUB B.A.R. CHAMPIONS**

|      | <b>Senior</b> | <b>Junior</b> | <b>Juvenile</b> | <b>Lady</b> | <b>Veteran</b> |
|------|---------------|---------------|-----------------|-------------|----------------|
| 1948 | D H Clark     |               |                 |             |                |
| 1949 | G McKenzie    | N Russell     |                 |             |                |
| 1950 | A Arthur      | A Cormack     |                 |             |                |
| 1951 | A Tester      | D Brown       |                 |             |                |
| 1952 | A Tester      | C C Horn      |                 |             |                |
| 1953 |               | D Stewart     |                 |             |                |
| 1954 | D Findlater   | F Caie        |                 | M MacKay    |                |
| 1955 | I Gray        | F Caie        |                 | I Robertson |                |
| 1956 | J Brand       | F Caie        |                 | I Rennie    |                |
| 1957 | K McIntosh    | G Rankin      |                 |             |                |
| 1958 | F Caie        | J Lonie       |                 |             |                |
| 1959 | F Caie        | J Cuthbert    |                 |             |                |
| 1960 | F Caie        | M Brown       |                 |             |                |
| 1961 | F Caie        | M Brown       |                 |             |                |
| 1962 | J Fettes      | M Brown       |                 |             |                |
| 1963 |               | G Cameron     |                 |             |                |
| 1964 | D Rennie      | I Brodie      |                 |             |                |
| 1965 | G Cameron     | A Gibb        |                 |             |                |
| 1966 | A Gibb        | R Pratt       |                 |             |                |
| 1967 | D Anderson    | D Milne       |                 |             |                |
| 1968 | A J Lindsay   | A Dobbie      |                 |             |                |
| 1969 | A J Lindsay   | A Dobbie      |                 |             |                |
| 1970 | A J Lindsay   | P Duncan      |                 |             |                |
| 1971 | A J Lindsay   | R Dobson      |                 |             |                |
| 1972 | A J Lindsay   | M Robertson   | N Gatt          |             |                |
| 1973 | A J Lindsay   | M Robertson   |                 |             |                |
| 1974 | A J Lindsay   | M Robertson   | N Masson        |             |                |
| 1975 | A J Lindsay   | P Alexander   | P Alexander     |             |                |
| 1976 | A J Lindsay   | N MacRae      | D Bannerman     |             |                |
| 1977 | A J Lindsay   | D Bannerman   | C Cumming       |             |                |
| 1978 | A J Lindsay   | B Petrie      | J Smith         |             |                |
| 1979 | A J Lindsay   | D Watt        | D Watt          |             |                |
| 1980 | A J Lindsay   | C Gray        | D Watt          |             |                |
| 1981 | A J Lindsay   | D Watt        | N J Adie        |             | F Caie         |
| 1982 | A J Lindsay   | J Hall        | R S Lindsay     | E Duncan    | A Elkington    |
| 1983 | A J Lindsay   | L Simpson     | J Landragon     | A MacGregor | A Elkington    |

|      |             |             |             |               |             |
|------|-------------|-------------|-------------|---------------|-------------|
| 1984 | L Simpson   | J Landragon | J Landragon | S Smith       | A Elkington |
| 1985 | P Duncan    | J Landragon | R S Lindsay | S Phillips    | A Elkington |
| 1986 | P Duncan    | J Landragon | I Ramsay    | S Phillips    | A Elkington |
| 1987 | J Hall      | R S Lindsay | I Ramsay    | S Phillips    | A Elkington |
| 1988 | J Landragon | I Ramsay    | N Brown     | S Phillips    | A Elkington |
| 1989 | R S Lindsay | D Ritchie   | C Whittle   | S Phillips    | A Elkington |
| 1990 | J O'Donovan | N Brown     | J Ritchie   | S Phillips    | J O'Donovan |
| 1991 | J O'Donovan | N Brown     | J Ritchie   | S Phillips    | J O'Donovan |
| 1992 | N Brown     | J Ritchie   | C Good      | J Shand       | A Elkington |
| 1993 | N Brown     | J Ritchie   | C Good      | J Shand       | I Whiteoak  |
| 1994 | N Brown     | G Wood      | G Wood      | C Riddoch     | I Curphey   |
| 1995 | N Brown     | J Ross      | D Cargill   | S Phillips    | I Curphey   |
| 1996 | N Brown     |             | B Duncan    | S Phillips    | I Curphey   |
| 1997 | P Yeats     |             | J Fish      | S Ashbridge   | B Hatton    |
| 1998 | P Yeats     | B Duncan J  | J Fish      | S Ashbridge   | B Hatton    |
| 1999 | P Brown     |             | J Fish      | S Ashbridge   | J Smith     |
| 2000 | D Anderson  |             | S Hogg (L)  | S Ashbridge   | A Elkington |
| 2001 | J Rowe      |             |             | S Ashbridge   | J Rowe      |
| 2002 | S Lott      |             |             | A Ramsay      | S Walton    |
| 2003 | J Copp      |             | R White     | A Ramsay      | S Walton    |
| 2004 | J Copp      |             | J Richards  | S Ashbridge   | S Walton    |
| 2005 | J Copp      |             |             | A Pearson     | R Goldbeck  |
| 2006 | J Copp      | J Richards  | H Walton    | J Nicholson   | D Stewart   |
| 2007 | S Monaghan  | D Vinten    | C Gourlay   | J Nicholson   | D Stewart   |
| 2008 | S Monaghan  |             | L Murchie   | J Nicholson   | D Stewart   |
| 2009 | P Kelman    | C Clark (F) |             | S Farrar      | D Stewart   |
| 2010 | P Kelman    |             | C Wallace   | S Farrar      | P Kelman    |
| 2011 | P Kelman    |             |             | S Farrar      | D Stewart   |
| 2012 | P Kelman    |             | R Tree      | S Farrar      | P Kelman    |
| 2013 | I Wilson    |             | R Tree      | A Pearson     | D Stewart   |
| 2014 | G Quinn     |             |             | E Middleditch | G Quinn     |
| 2015 | P.Kelman    |             |             | E Middleditch | P Kelman    |
| 2016 | P.Kelman    |             |             | M Mackley     | P Kelman    |

## CLUB ROAD-RACE CHAMPIONS

|      | Senior      | Junior      | Juvenile    | Lady | Veteran |
|------|-------------|-------------|-------------|------|---------|
| 1965 |             |             | I Sharp     |      |         |
| 1966 |             |             | R Diack     |      |         |
| 1967 |             |             |             |      |         |
| 1968 |             |             | A Dobbie    |      |         |
| 1969 |             |             | S Barron    |      |         |
| 1970 |             |             | R Dobson    |      |         |
| 1971 |             |             | P Duncan    |      |         |
| 1972 |             |             | N Gatt      |      |         |
| 1973 |             |             | N Howarth   |      |         |
| 1974 |             |             | R Junor     |      |         |
| 1975 |             |             | D Bannerman |      |         |
| 1976 |             |             | D Bannerman |      |         |
| 1977 | D Bannerman | K Stewart   | K Stewart   |      |         |
| 1978 | M Robertson |             | J Smith     |      |         |
| 1979 | D Yeats     |             | D Watt      |      |         |
| 1980 |             |             | D Watt      |      |         |
| 1981 | D Bannerman | G Yeats     | G Yeats     |      |         |
| 1982 | N Skene     | L Simpson   |             |      |         |
| 1983 | A Davidson  | L Simpson   |             |      |         |
| 1984 | R MacGregor | E Duncan    | J Landragon |      |         |
| 1985 | J Landragon | J Landragon | R S Lindsay |      |         |



|      |             |             |              |               |          |
|------|-------------|-------------|--------------|---------------|----------|
| 1986 | P Duncan    | J Landragon | I Ramsay     |               |          |
| 1987 | J Hall      | R S Lindsay | I Ramsay     |               |          |
| 1988 | M Hodson    | I Ramsay    | N Mowbray    |               |          |
| 1989 | R S Lindsay | N Brown     | C Whittle    |               |          |
| 1990 | R Brown     | R Brown     |              |               |          |
| 1991 | R Brown     | N Brown     | J Ritchie    |               |          |
| 1992 | R Stewart   | J Ritchie   | C Good       |               |          |
| 1993 | K Stewart   |             | S Campbell   |               |          |
| 1994 | S Shand     |             | G Wood       |               |          |
| 1995 | N Brown     | G Wood      |              |               |          |
| 1996 | N Brown     |             |              |               |          |
| 1997 | N Brown     | M Currie    |              |               |          |
| 1998 | N Brown     |             |              |               |          |
| 1999 | N Brown     |             |              |               |          |
| 2000 | R Riddle    |             |              |               |          |
| 2001 | P Brown     |             |              |               |          |
| 2002 | J Gordon    |             |              |               |          |
| 2003 | M Cooper    |             |              |               |          |
| 2004 | J Fish      |             | J Richards   |               |          |
| 2005 |             |             |              |               |          |
| 2006 |             |             |              |               |          |
| 2007 |             |             |              |               |          |
| 2008 |             |             |              |               |          |
| 2009 | B Duncan    |             |              |               |          |
| 2010 | W Crawford  |             |              |               |          |
| 2011 | I Brown     |             |              |               |          |
| 2012 | D Anderson  |             |              | L Sarkis      |          |
| 2013 | T Mackley   |             |              | M Petrie      | K White  |
| 2014 | J Richards  |             |              | C Fraser      | I Brown  |
| 2015 | J Richards  |             |              | A Fraser      | K White  |
| 2016 | T Mackley   |             | L Liversidge | E Middleditch | M Walker |

### Club Trophy Winners

| Year | Snr BAR Championship | Fairweather Trophy – Jnr BAR | Gray Trophy – Juv BAR | Ladies BAR Trophy | Bill Caie Trophy – Vets BAR |
|------|----------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|-----------------------------|
| 1948 | D H Clark            |                              |                       |                   |                             |
| 1949 | G McKenzie           | N Russell                    |                       |                   |                             |
| 1950 | A Arthur             | A Cormack                    |                       |                   |                             |
| 1951 | A Tester             | D Brown                      |                       |                   |                             |
| 1952 | A Tester             | C C Horn                     |                       |                   |                             |
| 1953 |                      | D Stewart                    |                       |                   |                             |
| 1954 | D Findlater          | F Caie                       |                       | M MacKay          |                             |
| 1955 | I Gray               | F Caie                       |                       | I Robertson       |                             |
| 1956 | J Brand              | F Caie                       |                       | I Rennie          |                             |
| 1957 | K McIntosh           | G Rankin                     |                       |                   |                             |
| 1958 | F Caie               | J Lonie                      |                       |                   |                             |
| 1959 | F Caie               | J Cuthbert                   |                       |                   |                             |
| 1960 | F Caie               | M Brown                      |                       |                   |                             |
| 1961 | F Caie               | M Brown                      |                       |                   |                             |
| 1962 | J Fettes             | M Brown                      |                       |                   |                             |
| 1963 |                      | G Cameron                    |                       |                   |                             |
| 1964 | D Rennie             | I Brodie                     |                       |                   |                             |
| 1965 | G Cameron            | A Gibb                       |                       |                   |                             |
| 1966 | A Gibb               | R Pratt                      |                       |                   |                             |
| 1967 | D Anderson           | D Milne                      |                       |                   |                             |
| 1968 | A J Lindsay          | A Dobbie                     |                       |                   |                             |
| 1969 | A J Lindsay          | A Dobbie                     |                       |                   |                             |
| 1970 | A J Lindsay          | P Duncan                     |                       |                   |                             |

|      |             |             |             |               |             |
|------|-------------|-------------|-------------|---------------|-------------|
| 1971 | A J Lindsay | R Dobson    |             |               |             |
| 1972 | A J Lindsay | M Robertson | N Gatt      |               |             |
| 1973 | A J Lindsay | M Robertson |             |               |             |
| 1974 | A J Lindsay | M Robertson | N Masson    |               |             |
| 1975 | A J Lindsay | P Alexander | P Alexander |               |             |
| 1976 | A J Lindsay | N MacRae    | D Bannerman |               |             |
| 1977 | A J Lindsay | D Bannerman | C Cumming   |               |             |
| 1978 | A J Lindsay | B Petrie    | J Smith     |               |             |
| 1979 | A J Lindsay | D Watt      | D Watt      |               |             |
| 1980 | A J Lindsay | C Gray      | D Watt      |               |             |
| 1981 | A J Lindsay | D Watt      | N J Adie    |               | F Caie      |
| 1982 | A J Lindsay | J Hall      | R S Lindsay | E Duncan      | A Elkington |
| 1983 | A J Lindsay | L Simpson   | J Landragon | A MacGregor   | A Elkington |
| 1984 | L Simpson   | J Landragon | J Landragon | S Smith       | A Elkington |
| 1985 | P Duncan    | J Landragon | R S Lindsay | S Phillips    | A Elkington |
| 1986 | P Duncan    | J Landragon | I Ramsay    | S Phillips    | A Elkington |
| 1987 | J Hall      | R S Lindsay | I Ramsay    | S Phillips    | A Elkington |
| 1988 | J Landragon | I Ramsay    | N Brown     | S Phillips    | A Elkington |
| 1989 | R S Lindsay | D Ritchie   | C Whittle   | S Phillips    | A Elkington |
| 1990 | J O'Donovan | N Brown     | J Ritchie   | S Phillips    | J O'Donovan |
| 1991 | J O'Donovan | N Brown     | J Ritchie   | S Phillips    | J O'Donovan |
| 1992 | N Brown     | J Ritchie   | C Good      | J Shand       | A Elkington |
| 1993 | N Brown     | J Ritchie   | C Good      | J Shand       | I Whiteoak  |
| 1994 | N Brown     | G Wood      | G Wood      | C Riddoch     | I Curphey   |
| 1995 | N Brown     | J Ross      | D Cargill   | S Phillips    | I Curphey   |
| 1996 | N Brown     |             | B Duncan    | S Phillips    | I Curphey   |
| 1997 | P Yeats     |             | J Fish      | S Ashbridge   | B Hatton    |
| 1998 | P Yeats     | B Duncan J  | J Fish      | S Ashbridge   | B Hatton    |
| 1999 | P Brown     |             | J Fish      | S Ashbridge   | J Smith     |
| 2000 | D Anderson  |             | S Hogg (L)  | S Ashbridge   | A Elkington |
| 2001 | J Rowe      |             |             | S Ashbridge   | J Rowe      |
| 2002 | S Lott      |             |             | A Ramsay      | S Walton    |
| 2003 | J Copp      |             | R White     | A Ramsay      | S Walton    |
| 2004 | J Copp      |             | J Richards  | S Ashbridge   | S Walton    |
| 2005 | J Copp      |             |             | A Pearson     | R Goldbeck  |
| 2006 | J Copp      | J Richards  | H Walton    | J Nicholson   | D Stewart   |
| 2007 | S Monaghan  | D Vinten    | C Gourlay   | J Nicholson   | D Stewart   |
| 2008 | S Monaghan  |             | L Murchie   | J Nicholson   | D Stewart   |
| 2009 | P Kelman    | C Clark (F) |             | S Farrar      | D Stewart   |
| 2010 | P Kelman    |             | C Wallace   | S Farrar      | P Kelman    |
| 2011 | P Kelman    |             |             | S Farrar      | D Stewart   |
| 2012 | P Kelman    |             | R Tree      | S Farrar      | P Kelman    |
| 2013 | I Wilson    |             | R Tree      | A Pearson     | D Stewart   |
| 2014 | G Quinn     |             |             | E Middleditch | G Quinn     |
| 2015 | P Kelman    |             |             | E Middleditch | P Kelman    |
| 2016 | P Kelman    |             |             | M Mackley     | P Kelman    |

| Year | Castlegate Cycle Depot – 25 Champ | Garden Trophy – 50 Champ | Alex Anderson Memorial – 25TT | Novice Champs | Marathon Trophy |
|------|-----------------------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------------|---------------|-----------------|
| 1948 |                                   |                          |                               |               |                 |
| 1949 | G McKenzie                        |                          |                               |               |                 |
| 1950 | A Goodfellow                      | A Goodfellow             |                               |               |                 |
| 1951 | J N Russell                       | A Tester                 |                               |               |                 |
| 1952 | C Horne                           | A Tester                 |                               |               |                 |
| 1953 | D Stewart                         | A Beattie                |                               |               |                 |
| 1954 | D Stewart                         | D Stewart                |                               |               |                 |
| 1955 | D Stewart                         | I S Gray                 |                               |               |                 |
| 1956 | F Caie                            | F Caie                   |                               |               |                 |

|      |               |               |               |           |                       |
|------|---------------|---------------|---------------|-----------|-----------------------|
| 1957 | F Caie        | F Caie        |               |           |                       |
| 1958 | F Caie        | G Rankin      |               |           |                       |
| 1959 | F Caie        | F Caie        |               |           |                       |
| 1960 | F Caie        | F Caie        |               |           |                       |
| 1961 | M Brown       | F Caie        |               |           |                       |
| 1962 | J Fettes      | J Fettes      |               |           |                       |
| 1963 | I Brodie      |               |               |           |                       |
| 1964 | D Grimes      | D Rennie      |               |           |                       |
| 1965 | R Kennedy     | A Gibb        |               |           |                       |
| 1966 | D Anderson    | D Anderson    |               |           |                       |
| 1967 | D Anderson    | D Anderson    |               |           |                       |
| 1968 | R Pratt       | A J Lindsay   |               |           |                       |
| 1969 | A J Lindsay   | A J Lindsay   |               |           |                       |
| 1970 | A J Lindsay   | A J Lindsay   |               |           |                       |
| 1971 | A J Lindsay   | A J Lindsay   |               |           |                       |
| 1972 | A J Lindsay   | A J Lindsay   |               |           |                       |
| 1973 | M Robertson   | A J Lindsay   |               |           |                       |
| 1974 | A J Lindsay   | A J Lindsay   |               |           | P Combe<br>A Massie   |
| 1975 | A J Lindsay   | A J Lindsay   |               |           | N MacRae              |
| 1976 | A J Lindsay   | A J Lindsay   |               |           | P Alexander<br>F Caie |
| 1977 | M Robertson   | A J Lindsay   |               |           | F Caie                |
| 1978 | M Robertson   | A J Lindsay   |               |           | N Skene               |
| 1979 | A J Lindsay   | A J Lindsay   |               |           | A J Lindsay           |
| 1980 | A Davidson    | A J Lindsay   |               |           | F Caie                |
| 1981 | A Davidson    | A Davidson    |               |           | A J Lindsay           |
| 1982 | A Davidson    | A J Lindsay   |               |           | A J Lindsay           |
| 1983 | A Davidson    | A J Lindsay   |               |           |                       |
| 1984 | L Simpson     | L Simpson     |               |           | A J Lindsay           |
| 1985 | J S Landragon | P Duncan      | A J Lindsay   |           | A J Lindsay           |
| 1986 | J S Landragon | J S Landragon | P Duncan      |           | A Ewen                |
| 1987 | J Hall        | J Hall        | G Duncan      |           |                       |
| 1988 | J O'Donovan   | J S Landragon | J S Landragon |           | D Hamilton            |
| 1989 | J O'Donovan   | D Ritchie     | N Brown       |           | A Dow                 |
| 1990 | J O'Donovan   | J O'Donovan   | G Duncan      |           | J Leal                |
| 1991 | J O'Donovan   | J O'Donovan   | N Howarth     |           | S Barfield            |
| 1992 | J O'Donovan   | K Bryson      | I Diack       |           | G Logan               |
| 1993 | N Brown       | N Brown       | R Brown       |           | J Batey               |
| 1994 | N Brown       | N Brown       | M Wilson      |           | J Hall                |
| 1995 | R Jolly       | R Brown       | R Brown       |           |                       |
| 1996 | R Brown       | N Brown       | S WaltonR     |           |                       |
| 1997 | D Ritchie     | N Brown       | R Stewart     |           |                       |
| 1998 | D Ritchie     | N Brown       | N Brown       |           |                       |
| 1999 | J Rowe        | P Brown       | N Brown       |           |                       |
| 2000 | J Rowe        | D Anderson    | N Brown       |           |                       |
| 2001 | P Brown       | S Lott        |               |           | G Taylor              |
| 2002 | J Rowe        | P Smith       | J Rowe        |           | K Stuart              |
| 2003 | J Copp        | J Copp        | C Good        |           |                       |
| 2004 | J Copp        | J Copp        | J Copp        |           |                       |
| 2005 | J Copp        | J Copp        | J Copp        |           |                       |
| 2006 | I Humphreys   | J Copp        | J Copp        |           |                       |
| 2007 | J Copp        | S Monaghan    | J Copp        |           |                       |
| 2008 | I Humphreys   | S Monaghan    | D Warwick     |           |                       |
| 2009 | P Kelman      | P Kelman      | P Kelman      |           |                       |
| 2010 | P Kelman      | P Kelman      | P Kelman      | P Edgley  |                       |
| 2011 | P Kelman      | P Kelman      | P Kelman      | A Murdoch |                       |
| 2012 | P Kelman      | P Kelman      | I Wilson      | M Young   |                       |

|      |           |           |             |           |  |
|------|-----------|-----------|-------------|-----------|--|
| 2013 | D Warwick | D Warwick | K Watson    | M Goodlad |  |
| 2014 | I Brown   | I Wilson  | K Nettleton | J Soutar  |  |
| 2015 | P Kelman  | P Kelman  | P Kelman    | J Hall    |  |
| 2016 | P Kelman  | P Kelman  | P Kelman    | M Cheney  |  |

| Year | Ivanhoe Clarion Trophy RR Ch | Junior RR Trophy | Juvenile RR Trophy | Ladies RR | D Anderson/<br>Steven Chaplin       |
|------|------------------------------|------------------|--------------------|-----------|-------------------------------------|
| 1965 |                              |                  | I Sharp            |           |                                     |
| 1966 |                              |                  | R Diack            |           |                                     |
| 1967 |                              |                  |                    |           |                                     |
| 1968 |                              |                  | A Dobbie           |           |                                     |
| 1969 |                              |                  | S Barron           |           |                                     |
| 1970 |                              |                  | R Dobson           |           |                                     |
| 1971 |                              |                  | P Duncan           |           |                                     |
| 1972 |                              |                  | N Gatt             |           |                                     |
| 1973 |                              |                  | N Howarth          |           |                                     |
| 1974 |                              |                  | R Junor            |           |                                     |
| 1975 |                              |                  | D Bannerman        |           |                                     |
| 1976 |                              |                  | D Bannerman        |           |                                     |
| 1977 | D Bannerman                  | K Stewart        | K Stewart          |           | A J Lindsay                         |
| 1978 | M Robertson                  |                  | J Smith            |           | K L Chaplin                         |
| 1979 | D Yeats                      |                  | D Watt             |           | M S Lindsay                         |
| 1980 |                              |                  | D Watt             |           | K Ford                              |
| 1981 | D Bannerman                  | G Yeats          | G Yeats            |           | J H Clarke<br>K Ford<br>M S Lindsay |
| 1982 | N Skene                      | L Simpson        |                    |           | R MacGregor                         |
| 1983 | A Davidson                   | L Simpson        |                    |           | E Duncan                            |
| 1984 | R MacGregor                  | E Duncan         | J Landragon        |           | R MacGregor                         |
| 1985 | J Landragon                  | J Landragon      | R S Lindsay        |           | J&G Landragon                       |
| 1986 | P Duncan                     | J Landragon      | I Ramsay           |           | D Duncan                            |
| 1987 | J Hall                       | R S Lindsay      | I Ramsay           |           | A G Campbell                        |
| 1988 | M Hodson                     | I Ramsay         | N Mowbray          |           | W Rawles                            |
| 1989 | R S Lindsay                  | N Brown          | C Whittle          |           | A Ramsay                            |
| 1990 | R Brown                      | R Brown          |                    |           | M Brown                             |
| 1991 | R Brown                      | N Brown          | J Ritchie          |           | J H Clarke                          |
| 1992 | R Stewart                    | J Ritchie        | C Good             |           | S Barfield                          |
| 1993 | K Stewart                    |                  | S Campbell         |           | A Brown &<br>Family                 |
| 1994 | S Shand                      |                  | G Wood             |           | G Ritchie                           |
| 1995 | N Brown                      | G Wood           |                    |           | J H Clarke                          |
| 1996 | N Brown                      |                  |                    |           | M Brown                             |
| 1997 | N Brown                      | M Currie         |                    |           | A Gibb                              |
| 1998 | N Brown                      |                  |                    |           | K Bryson                            |
| 1999 | N Brown                      |                  |                    |           | S Phillips                          |
| 2000 | R Riddle                     |                  |                    |           | D Milne                             |
| 2001 | P Brown                      |                  |                    |           | K Bryson                            |
| 2002 | J Gordon                     |                  |                    |           | R Lindsay                           |
| 2003 | M Cooper                     |                  |                    |           | S Donaldson                         |
| 2004 | J Fish                       |                  | J Richards         |           | D Haig                              |
| 2005 |                              |                  |                    |           | A Pearson                           |
| 2006 |                              |                  |                    |           | D Haig                              |
| 2007 |                              |                  |                    |           | F Betteridge                        |
| 2008 |                              |                  |                    |           | I Smith<br>B Gibson                 |
| 2009 | B Duncan                     |                  |                    |           | D Warwick                           |
| 2010 | W Crawford                   |                  |                    |           | H Duguid                            |
| 2011 | I Brown                      |                  |                    |           | B Byth                              |

|      |            |             |              |               |             |
|------|------------|-------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|
| 2012 | D Anderson |             |              | L Sarkis      | T Mackley   |
| 2013 | T Mackley  |             |              | M Petrie      | K Griffiths |
| 2014 | J Richards |             |              | C Fraser      | L Sarkis    |
| 2015 | J Richards | R McMurtrie | S Pryde      | A Fraser      | J Strachan  |
| 2016 | T Mackley  |             | L Liversidge | E Middleditch | R Milne     |

| Year | Ian Brodie Memorial | Ian Brodie Jnr | Chairman's Award | Mary Lindsay Award |  |
|------|---------------------|----------------|------------------|--------------------|--|
| 2010 | P Kelman            | C Wallace      |                  |                    |  |
| 2011 | P Kelman            |                | K Stewart        |                    |  |
| 2012 | P Kelman            | R Walton       | S Farrar         |                    |  |
| 2013 | M Tandy             | R Tree         | T Mackley        |                    |  |
| 2014 | P Kelman            |                | A Pearson        |                    |  |
| 2015 | J Entwistle         |                | M Tandy          | A Pearson          |  |
| 2016 | J Entwistle         | D Kain         | A Gibb           | B Lyons            |  |

| Year | Evening League Trophy   | Gray Trophy – Lady | Veterans Trophy | John Landragon Trophy – Jnr | Gay Landragon Trophy – Juv | Leili Clarke Trophy – Vet on Std |
|------|-------------------------|--------------------|-----------------|-----------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------------------|
| 1968 | A J Lindsay             |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1969 | A Dobbie                |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1970 | P Duncan                |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1971 | A J Lindsay             |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1972 | R Dobson<br>M Robertson |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1973 | A J Lindsay             |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1974 | A J Lindsay             |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1975 | P Alexander             |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1976 | D Bannerman             |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1977 | M Robertson             |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1978 | M Robertson             |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1979 | R Pratt                 |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1980 | D Bannerman             |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1981 | D Haig                  |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1982 | A Davidson              |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1983 | L Simpson               |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1984 | L Simpson               |                    |                 |                             |                            |                                  |
| 1985 | A Elkington             |                    |                 | J S Landragan               | D Stuart                   |                                  |
| 1986 | R S Lindsay             |                    | A Elkington     | R S Lindsay                 | I Ramsay                   |                                  |
| 1987 | S Ruddiman              |                    | A Elkington     | R S Lindsay                 | I Ramsay                   |                                  |
| 1988 | A Ewen                  |                    | A Elkington     | I Ramsay                    | C Whittle                  |                                  |
| 1989 | G Ritchie               |                    | A G Campbell    | D Ritchie                   | J Ritchie                  |                                  |
| 1990 | N Brown                 |                    | A G Campbell    | N Brown                     | J Ritchie                  |                                  |
| 1991 | R Brown                 |                    | A Jermieson     | S Ritchie                   | J Ritchie                  |                                  |
| 1992 | R Brown                 |                    | S Walton        | S Ritchie                   | C Good                     |                                  |
| 1993 | R Brown                 |                    | S Walton        | J Ritchie                   | C Good                     |                                  |
| 1994 | R Brown                 |                    | M Wilson        | G Wood                      | G Wood                     |                                  |
| 1995 | N Hatton                |                    | A J Lindsay     | J Ross                      | B Duncan                   |                                  |
| 1996 | S Shand                 |                    | M Wilson        | C Good                      | B Duncan                   |                                  |
| 1997 | C Good                  |                    | B Hatton        | B Duncan                    | J Fish                     |                                  |
| 1998 | B Duncan                |                    | S Walton        | B Duncan                    | J Fish                     |                                  |
| 1999 | B Duncan                |                    | P Duncan        | J Drummond                  | J Fish                     |                                  |
| 2000 | N Brown                 |                    | S Muir          |                             | S Hogg(L)                  |                                  |
| 2001 | S Milligan              |                    | D Howard        |                             | J Fish                     |                                  |
| 2002 | J Copp                  |                    | S Lott          | A McRobb                    | N Kerr                     |                                  |
| 2003 | J Copp                  |                    | A Massie        | N Kerr                      | N Kerr                     |                                  |
| 2004 | J Copp                  |                    | S McIntosh      | P Roux                      | J Richards                 |                                  |

|      |             |               |             |              |            |                       |
|------|-------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|------------|-----------------------|
| 2005 | J Copp      |               | S McIntosh  | J Richards   | B Gordon   |                       |
| 2006 | P Kelman    |               | P Kelman    | J Richards   | S Wislon   |                       |
| 2007 | D Warwick   |               | D Warwick   | D Vinten     | C Gourlay  |                       |
| 2008 | B Gowland   |               | D Warwick   |              | L Murchie  |                       |
| 2009 | P Kelman    |               | P Kelman    | L Murchie    |            |                       |
| 2010 | T Barratt   | S Farrar      | P Kelman    | L Murchie    |            | D Stewart             |
| 2011 | S Durham    | S Farrar      | K Nettleton |              | R Walton   | D Stewart             |
| 2012 | K Watson    | J Laing       | G Quinn     |              | R Walton   | D Stewart<br>P Kelman |
| 2013 | K White     | J Laing       | K White     | R Walton     |            | D Stewart             |
| 2014 | I Brown     | E Middleditch | I Brown     | C Davies     | S Pryde    | D Stewart             |
| 2015 | J Entwistle | A Tweedie     | J Entwistle | R McMurtrie  | C Smith    | D Stewart             |
| 2016 | T Mackley   | M Mackley     | M Cheney    | L Liversidge | A Chalmers | P Kelman              |

## Life Members

|      |                          |      |                  |
|------|--------------------------|------|------------------|
| 1976 | Sandy Lindsay MBE        | 2012 | David Kilshaw    |
| 1976 | Tom Mowat                | 2012 | Peter Macari     |
| 1977 | Mary Lindsay             | 2012 | Dick Pratt       |
| 1977 | Alan Gibb                | 2012 | Iain Ramsay      |
| 1979 | Kenny Walker             | 2013 | Colin Guy        |
| 1989 | Frank Caie               | 2013 | Peter Nellany    |
| 1992 | Keith Ford               | 2013 | George Simpson   |
| 1995 | Alan G Campbell CBE      | 2014 | Duncan Anderson  |
| 1997 | Jim Robb                 | 2014 | Martin J Bailey  |
| 1999 | Ian Whiteoak             | 2014 | Richard Burton   |
| 2000 | Athol McDonald           | 2014 | Sharon Burton    |
| 2000 | Norman Smith             | 2014 | John Cummings    |
| 2000 | Elaine Lindsay           | 2014 | Dave Milne       |
| 2001 | Brian Duncan             | 2014 | Keith Milne      |
| 2002 | Alan Elkington           | 2014 | Steve A Muir     |
| 2004 | David Forrest            | 2014 | Sandy Pirie      |
| 2004 | Mike Fowkes              | 2014 | Andrew Ramsay    |
| 2004 | Neil Howarth             | 2014 | Jonathan Ritchie |
| 2004 | Calum Morrison           | 2014 | Alan Robertson   |
| 2005 | Alastair Brodie          | 2014 | Simon Robertson  |
| 2005 | Mike Brown               | 2015 | Philip Kelman    |
| 2005 | Douglas Haig             | 2015 | Steve Boyd       |
| 2005 | Andrew Harrington        | 2016 | Malcolm W Gallon |
| 2005 | Robert Lindsay           | 2016 | Martin J Hauan   |
| 2005 | John & Anne Ramsay       | 2016 | Gavin Lord       |
| 2005 | Sarah Rowe               | 2016 | Les Smith        |
| 2005 | Julie Watson             | 2016 | David Eastwood   |
| 2006 | Howard Mallen            | 2016 | Ginny Pollard    |
| 2007 | John O'Donovan           |      |                  |
| 2007 | Frances Duguid           |      |                  |
| 2007 | John Hall                |      |                  |
| 2008 | William Cowie            |      |                  |
| 2008 | William Hepburn          |      |                  |
| 2008 | Ashley & Diana Jermieson |      |                  |
| 2008 | Bert McIntosh            |      |                  |
| 2008 | Graham Taylor            |      |                  |
| 2009 | Steve Barfield           |      |                  |
| 2009 | Charles Dawson           |      |                  |
| 2009 | Malcolm Wilson           |      |                  |
| 2010 | Hamish Duguid            |      |                  |
| 2010 | Kenneth M Bryson         |      |                  |
| 2010 | Ian Edwards              |      |                  |
| 2010 | Stephen Walton           |      |                  |
| 2011 | Graham Good              |      |                  |
| 2011 | Ian Grant                |      |                  |
| 2011 | Bill Johnstone           |      |                  |
| 2011 | Linda Reid               |      |                  |
| 2011 | Gordon Smith             |      |                  |
| 2011 | Ally E White             |      |                  |

### **Honorary Life Member**

1998          George Ritchie

### **Honorary Members**

Graeme Obree  
Allan Peiper  
Sean Yates  
David Millar  
Michael Hutchinson  
Mark Beaumont  
Anne Brown  
John Chalmers  
Bella Comerford  
Laurence Kinch

### **Badge of Honour**

1987          Sandy Lindsay  
1991          Mary Lindsay  
1995          Nobby Clarke  
1997          Frank Caie  
2000          Mike Brown  
2006          Doug Haig  
2008          Ken Bryson  
2008          Bert McIntosh

29 January 2017